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23rd lovr.,

Dear Madam,

in reply to your letter of the
?2nd instant 1 beg to state that the Com-
mitteec rcgret that they are unable at this
late date to receive applications for com-
pensation for damage done 1o nrooerty an
April last. lotifiecation claim should
have been lodeed by 12th Augusi, 1916, as

intimated in the Press.

Yourg faithfully,

Secretary.

lirs i, Cotter,
50a iarcourt Street,
Dublin.
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